
From: Gary S. Gevisser 
Sent: Sunday, April 06, 2008 7:20 PM PT 
To: R. H. Kjar - President, San Jacinto Chapter 233 AFA - bob@kjar.org 
Cc: rest; Mossad; Syd Cohen - Commander of Israel Squadron 101 - Israel War of 
"Independance" [sic]; President@whitehouse.gov 
Subject: YOUR MOVE - BUSY - RE: Military.com discussion 
 
Robert, 
 
Adam L. Tucker is “busy”. 
 
BTW, my perfect shadow pavilion, mouthwatering sexy, body-to-die-for motorcycle 
rider French-Canadian wife and I ran into Adam as he was standing outside his 
studio apartment in Solana Beach waiting for a date-friend to arrive. He told us that 
he was preparing for her a vegetarian lasagna. 
 
Also let Kerene over at the Office for the Israeli Department of Defense Attache at 
the Israeli Embassy in Washington DC know if either you or your squash buddy, CIA 
“Station Manager” of Air America are having difficulty clicking on this hyperlink 
taking you to my most recent heavily broadcasted communiqué. 



 
Now after checking your coiffure in the mirror go to www.just3ants.com to learn 
from my highly secretive, most extraordinary and inspirational mother from the 
House of Ash, Zena Gevisser, THE IMPORTANCE OF BEING A WOMAN. 
 

(a) BE POPULAR! 
(b) OVERCOME SHYNESS! 
(c) MAKE FRIENDS AND KEEP THEM! 

 
Also feel free to share with all of us tuned into www.just3ants.com the name-s of 
both your litigator-s as well as insurance liability adjuster. 
 
Moreover, the next time you decide to threaten someone such as myself or 
someone I care about with your access to CIA personnel at the highest levels, not 
in the least bit ashamed about either the CIA openly hiring German-Nazi War 
Criminals immediately following the Red Army liberating Auschwitz on February 2nd, 
1945 or the CIA spearheading the biological weapons programme in conjunction 



with the Defense-Offense Force of the South African Apartheid Regime for some 45 
odd years beginning some 12 days following the start of Israel’s War of 
Independence or the decision by US Navy top brass to poke fun at both Israeli 
Military Intelligence and the Mossad by beginning in 1967 and only ending in 1970, 
the building of the swastika shaped Navy building on Coronado Island, San Diego, 
the base of the US NAVY SEALs who you would know from surely firsthand 
experience when taking a break or “tTOo” [sic] during your squash games with 
British-CIA-De Beers intelligence officers, US NAVY SEALs for good reason have the 
utmost respect for Israel’s most brutal Maritime Special Forces Unit, Flotilla 13, first 
check to make certain you have at least as big a gun.  
 
Senator John McCain’s father, an Admiral in the US Navy was responsible for 
sending the USS Liberty spy ship into “harms way” on June 8th, 1967, two days in 
to Israel’s beyond belief successful 6 Day War with French made Mirage Fighter-
Bomber-Jets along with ground and sea based Specials Forces leading the assault, 
causing the brutal Israel Defense Force who hadn’t forgotten that the US 
Government was no friend of the fledging Jewish State when placing the most 
extraordinary arms embargo on Israel both prior to and during Israel’s most bloody 
War of Independence 1947-1949, to respond with superior and overwhelming force. 
 
You would also know the importance of David Ben Gurion “reactivated” to head up 
the Mossad as well as Israel Military Intelligence in the summer of 1954 following 
the debacle of Operation Susannah when the lead Israeli Military Intelligence officer 
in charge of the covert operation in Egypt, all designed to embarrass the heavily 
corrupt British and American Governments, “turned” most likely before the start of 
the operation resulting in the capture, torture and execution of several of Israel’s 
best and brightest, Ben Gurion only stepping down as Prime Minister of Israel on 
June 21st, 1963. 
 
You will recall that 5 odd days later, on June 26th, 1963, President John F. Kennedy 
spoke in Berlin, Germany, “Ich bin ein Berliner.”  
 
Allied Fighter-Bomber-Pilot, Bernie Gevisser’s logbook from World Oil War 
II – Mission 60 through 67. 



Your move! 
 
[Word count 607] 
 

 
From: Adam L Tucker [mailto:adam@just3ants.com]  
Sent: Saturday, April 05, 2008 8:19 PM 
To: bob@kjar.org 
Cc: Dr. John K. Pollard Jr. - Alumni MIT & Cornell University'; 'Jeffrey R. Krinsk - Finkelstein & Krinsk'; 
'John Loftus Esq. - Not Disgraced Enough Justice Department Nazi prosecutor'; 'Alan M. Dershowitz - 
Harvard University Law School' 
Subject: RE: Military.com discussion 
 
Bob, 
What am I the likes of and when did asking someone a question become SPAM? 



 
“I responded to a military.com article about an injustice to the Air Force.” 
 

Bob you responded to a military.com article because you wanted to share your opinion with 
people; what is pathetic is that you see this incident of the Pentagon so obviously making a 
shot across the bow of China as being an injustice to the air force. 
 
I respect that you served the United States, but you get no free ticket. 
 

“There is much more important work to be done than listening to the rants of you.” 
 
I highly doubt that you have anything more important to do than listen to the information I 
am sharing with you. Nothing is more important than understanding your history. 
 
Don’t you think that it is ironic that we spend our whole lives accumulating knowledge and 
then we die? 
 
Have you heard the phrase, “those who forget the past are destined to repeat it?” 
 
I assume that you have grandchildren and that sacrifices that you made for your country 
would live on in their lifetime and that of their grandchildren’s as well. 
 
I came across this quotation from a letter that Thomas Jefferson wrote James Monroe back 
in January 1, 1815 

 
“If the American People ever allow the banks to control the issuance of their 
currency, first by inflation and then by deflation, the banks and corporations that will 
grow up around them will deprive the people of all property until their children wake 
up homeless on the continent their fathers occupied. The issuing power of money 
should be taken from the bankers and restored to Congress and the people to whom 
it belongs. I sincerely believe the banking institutions having the issuing power of 
money are more dangerous to liberty than standing armies. 
 
We are completely saddled and bridled, and the bank is so firmly mounted on us that 
we must go where they ill guide. 
 
The dominion which the banking institutions have obtained over the minds of our 
citizens...must be broken, or it will break us.” 

 
if you consider what is happening right now with our currency collapsing and the US 
Treasury pushing to give complete control of our countries currency to the Federal Reserve 
which you may not know is a PRIVATE bank founded by JP Morgan, JD Rockefeller and their 
cronies in 1913, almost 100 years after Jefferson’s prophetic words. 
 
I mean no disrespect to you, but realize that I have to be in your face in order to get you to 
see what is happening to the country which you once fought to defend. 
 
If you have something more important in your life than the legacy that you leave, please 
share it with me. 
 
I would also ask that you provide me with the email address of all members of your AFA 
chapter and any other email addresses that you think might be appropriate. 
 



Cheers, 
Adam 
 
P.S. what do you think of this Naval Barracks built in 1967-1970 here in San Diego on 
Coronado Island, CA? And please don’t tell me that you think that was a coincidence or that 
it was an Indian peace symbol. 

.  
 

From: R. H. Kjar [mailto:rhkjar@kingwoodcable.net]  
Sent: Saturday, April 05, 2008 7:34 PM 
To: 'Adam L Tucker'; bob@kjar.org 
Cc: 'Dr. John K. Pollard Jr. - Alumni MIT & Cornell University'; 'Jeffrey R. Krinsk - Finkelstein 
& Krinsk'; 'John Loftus Esq. - Not Disgraced Enough Justice Department Nazi prosecutor'; 
'Alan M. Dershowitz - Harvard University Law School' 
Subject: RE: Military.com discussion 
Importance: High 
 
Adam, 
I responded to a military.com article about an injustice to the Air Force.  Little did I know 
that I would be spammed by the likes of you.  There is much more important work to be 
done than listening to the rants of you.  Take me off of your distribution list. 
 

 
R. H. (Bob) Kjar 
President, San Jacinto Chapter 233 AFA 
2111 Hickory Creek Drive 
Kingwood, TX 77339 
713-443-9207 
www.afahouston.org 
bob@kjar.org 
  
 

 
From: Adam L Tucker [mailto:adam@just3ants.com]  
Sent: Saturday, April 05, 2008 12:21 PM 
To: bob@kjar.org 
Cc: 'Dr. John K. Pollard Jr. - Alumni MIT & Cornell University'; 'Jeffrey R. Krinsk - Finkelstein 
& Krinsk'; John Loftus Esq. - Not Disgraced Enough Justice Department Nazi prosecutor; 



Alan M. Dershowitz - Harvard University Law School 
Subject: RE: Military.com discussion 
 
Bob, 
 
You sound very much like a friend of mine named John K Pollard Jr., of no relation to the 
Israeli spy that has been imprisoned in the US for more than two decades, serving a life 
sentence for sharing information that was already shared. 
 
Despite JKP’s formal education at MIT and Cornell, he is very knowledgeable and 
understands what it means when Israel releases an Intelligence Report that stated the 
following: 
 

“Immediately following the 2008 Olympics in Beijing China, Al Quaida will launch a 
series of attacks on the oil fields of Saudi Arabia, Kuwait, and Qatar which will 
immediately paralyze the US economy.” 

 
Where John falls short, is his inability to comment on it or anything of real substance. Feel 
free to ask him anything, but make sure that you consider his shortcomings when you 
phrase your questions as he only responds to questions that will allow him to sound 
intelligent but will pull his punches and when he gets to any subjects that might require him 
to stand tall no matter how black and white the subject. 
 
The last time you had a thought about the CIA was when I sent you the article which very 
clearly shows that the CIA spearheaded biological warfare targeted at black people and 
tested on human beings in the same inhumane manners at which the Nazis tested their 
biological weapons. 
 
You can bob and weave as does JKP, but realize that an email is a permanent record of who 
knew what and when. Ignorance is not bliss when you know better and you choose to stick 
your head in the sand. 
 
Also realize that should you decide to go quiet, your silence will speak volumes. 
 
You may want to visit www.just3ants.com before you carefully choose how you reply… Be 
sure to visit our “$ Hit List [sic]” as it gets updated frequently. 
 
Adam 
 
P.S. Not only do emails put a date stamp on our knowledge, but it also affords a blind copy 
section which helps to keep people honest, never knowing who is watching and never 
knowing when you might have to stand by your words. 
 

 
From: R. H. Kjar [mailto:rhkjar@kingwoodcable.net]  
Sent: Friday, April 04, 2008 6:54 PM 
To: 'Adam L Tucker' 
Subject: RE: Military.com discussion 
Importance: High 
 
Te last time I had any thoughts on the CIA was when I used to play squash with the station 
manager of Air America in the PI. 
 



Bob 
bob@kjar.org 
  
 

 
From: Adam L Tucker [mailto:adam@just3ants.com]  
Sent: Friday, April 04, 2008 5:59 PM 
To: bob@kjar.org 
Subject: RE: Military.com discussion 
 
Bob, 
 
What are your thoughts on the CIA’s involvement in South Africa’s biological warfare 
program? 
 
http://news.bbc.co.uk/2/hi/africa/1926117.stm 
 
Adam 
 

 
From: R. H. Kjar [mailto:rhkjar@kingwoodcable.net]  
Sent: Friday, April 04, 2008 3:01 PM 
To: 'Adam L Tucker' 
Subject: RE: Military.com discussion 
Importance: High 
 
Adam, 
Question 1:  Because DOD just found out about it. 
Question 2:  Perhaps, but this is not a credible warning. 
Question 3:  No. It has everything to do with the Olympics and a free people being crushed 
by a totalitarian dictatorship just like the one the Islamoterrorists would impose on us. 
 
Bob 
bob@kjar.org 
  
 

 
From: Adam L Tucker [mailto:adam@just3ants.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2008 6:09 PM 
To: bob@kjar.org 
Subject: Military.com discussion 
 
Bob, 
I read the post that you made on a Military.com discussion board earlier today and I wanted 
to get the opinion of a seasoned US veteran on the timing of this article discussing the 
ballistic nuclear missile parts that were “mistakenly” shipped to Taiwan. I agree with you 
that it not a fair or accurate assessment for anyone to blame the air force for this action, 
however I think that the timing of this very public article being some 2 years after the 
shipping mistake begs the question, “why is the Pentagon releasing information indicating 
that nuclear components were shipped to Taiwan as early as 2006?” 
 
How do you think China will respond to what appeared to be a credible warning that nuclear 
components are very possibly in Taiwan? 



 
Do you think that the timing of the current Tibetan uprising has anything to do with the CIA 
as it did in the late 1950s-1960s? 
 
Thank you for your time. 
 
Sincerely 
Adam L Tucker 
 

BobKjar  
 Posted Thu 03 April 2008 05:44 AM Thu 03 April 2008 05:44 AM 
The article infers that the Air Force is to blame for sending nuclear missile nose cone 
parts to Taiwan instead of batteries for Huey helicopters. Nothing could be further 
from the truth. The parts were not controlled by the Air Force but by the DOD 
Defense Logistics Agency (DLA) located in Utah. The nose cone parts were turned 
over to DLA in 2005. It was the Defense Logistics Agency that shipped the classified 
parts to Taiwan, not the Air Force. The article implies that once again, the Air Force 
wasn’t taking nuclear weapons seriously. I must seriously question the wisdom of 
Defense Secretary Gates in selecting Secretary of the Air Force Wynne to conduct 
the press conference on the issue. We must ask the question, “Why wasn’t the DLA 
at the press conference”? Where was the DOD UnderSecretary for Acquisition, 
Technology, and Logistics to whom the DLA reports? Why is the Air Force linked to 
this matter when it was not the Air Force who shipped the wrong part? Is this 
Secretary Gates’ way of playing the blame game to avoid criticism of his own 
department?  
 
R. H. (Bob) Kjar 
President, San Jacinto Chapter 233 AFA 
2111 Hickory Creek Drive 
Kingwood, TX 77339 
713-443-9207  
www.afahouston.org 
bob@kjar.org 

 
 
 


